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Contact Person

Bernie Ankney

Email Address
BANKNEY@iup.edu

' Proposing Department/Unit

Journalism Department

Phone
724 357-4411

* Check all appropriate lines and complete information as requested. Use a separate cover sheet for each course

proposal and for each program proposal.

l. Course Proposals (check all that apply)

New Course

Course Revision Course Number and/or Title Change

Course Prefix Change

Course Deletion

Catalog Description Change

Current Course prefix, number and full title

Proposed course prefix, number and full title, if changing

'. Additional Course Designations: check if appropriate

This course is also proposed as a Liberal Studies Course.
This course is also proposed as an Honors College Course.

—

Other: (e.g., Women’s Studies,
Pan-African)

5. Program Proposals
__ New Degree Program

New Minor Program

Catalog Description Change

Program Title Change

New Track

X Program Revision
Other

B.A. - Journalism
Current program name

Proposed program name, if changing
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Director of Liberal Studies *

Director of Honors College *
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DATE: January 24, 2003

TO: Brenda Carter,
Dean, CHSS
FROM: Robert H. Russell,

Chair, Journalism Department

SUBJECT:  Journalism Curriculum Proposal/120 Credit Graduation

B.A. Journalism
CURRENT PROGRAM:
Liberal Studies 53-55

LS Electives: no current courses with
JRNL prefix

College: 0-6

Foreign Lang. Intermediate Level (I)

Major: 30
Free electives: 33-41
Total Credits 124

PROPOSED PROGRAM:

Liberal Studies: 53
Mathematics: 3 cr.

LS Electives: 9 cr. no courses with
JRNL prefix

College: Foreign Lang. Intermediate

Level (I) 0-6
Major: 30
Free electives: 31-37

Total credits: 120



